
   

 

      Addendum No. 2 
           

DATE: March 7, 2017 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 
PROJECT NAME: Folding Chairs & Chair Dollies 
JJC PROJECT NO.: Q17001 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Quotation Documents and modifies the original quote document as 
posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the bottom of page 2. 
FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

 
 
Questions Received: 

1. Would you like the folding chairs delivered to your dock?  Should I include inside delivery?  
Should I include installation? 
All items must be shipped to the Joliet Junior College Event Center, 1215 Houbolt Road, 
Joliet, IL 60431.  Lift-gate delivery service is required.   
 
The awarded vendor must provide inside delivery through an overhead door on the north 
side of the Event Center building.  Delivery must be coordinated with Nick Sciaccotta, JJC 
Custodial Superintendent at 815-280-2553.  Items will be unpackaged by Joliet Junior 
College. 
 

2. Will this be a simple dock delivery or deliver and distribute? 
Please see the response to question #1. 
 

3. Do you need the same brand or are alternatives going to be considered? 
This particular chair has been pre-approved by the College.  Alternate products may be 
considered, but must meet or exceed the specifications of the requested products.  A sample 
chair will be required if the low bid is for an alternate product.  Please be sure to clearly 
mark your bid if you are submitting pricing for an alternate product.  
 

4. Are you set on this brand or would it be okay to include a comparable? 
Please see the response to question #3. 
 

5. We do not carry MCCOURT as a vendor.  We carry very similar items.  Check out these links and 
let me know if you would consider one of them as an equal substitute. 
Please see the response to question #3. 
 

End of Addendum #2 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx


   

 

      Addendum No. 2 
           

DATE: March 7, 2017 
 

Joliet Junior College 
1215 Houbolt Road  
Joliet, IL 60431 
 

TO:    Prospective Respondents 
SUBJECT:  Addendum No. 2 
PROJECT NAME: Folding Chairs & Chair Dollies 
JJC PROJECT NO.: Q17001 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your quote.  Include 
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below.  Failure 
to do so could result in disqualification of your quote. 
 

Issued by: 
 

Janice Reedus 
Director of Business & Auxiliary Services 
Joliet Junior College 
815.280.6643 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum #2. 
 
 
 

     
Company Name 
 

     
Printed Name 
 

     
Title 
 

     
Signature 
 

 

http://www.jjc.edu/pages/default.aspx

